
Chris Harvey 

From: Mª Gema Brise ño Pascual [gbriseno@cetecom.es]

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2004 5:11 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Marianne Bosley

Subject: RE: Additional Information needed Logitech Mouse DZL201828A MT#16227
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Hello Chris, 
  
Yes, you are right. I confirm that this transmitter will not transmit when charging in the cradle.  
  
Regards, 
Gema. 
  

-----Mensaje original----- 
De: Chris Harvey [mailto:Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net] 
Enviado el: viernes, 24 de septiembre de 2004 4:34 
Para: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual 
CC: 'Marianne Bosley' 
Asunto: Additional Information needed Logitech Mouse DZL201828A MT#16227 
 
Gema, since this application is tied to the Transceiver (MT#16229 FCCID: DZL201657A) and that has a question 
about the Conducted Emissions, this application will be held until that issue is resolved.  Additionally, please 
confirm that this transmitter will not transmit when charging in the cradle (as implied in the block diagram).  
  
Best regards, 
  
Chris Harvey 


